
From: Vayatour A
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita; Cici Suryani; Vayatour B; contactcenter@antavaya.co.id;

ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com
Cc: Linda Wirdayanti; willy
Subject: Re: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
Date: 26 September 2022 16:03:27
Attachments: Your Electronic Ticket Receipt (13).pdf

Your Electronic Ticket Receipt (12).pdf
Your Electronic Ticket Receipt (11).pdf
Your Electronic Ticket Receipt (10).pdf
Your Electronic Ticket Receipt (9).pdf
Your Electronic Ticket Receipt (8).pdf
hotel voucher VAGHB2209790294.pdf

Dear Bu Myrta,

Terlampir e-voucher dan e-ticket-nya, mohon diperiksa kembali dan konfirmasi jika sudah
sesuai
Untuk Golf Package on process to hotel

Booking Code HSPZER9AXO
Booking ID AGID0935532209665501
Source Reference VA220926035915D02ACD
Source HSJV
Booking Status CONFIRMED

 
Persyaratan Pelaku perjalanan dalam negeri Efektif Berlaku 29 Agustus 2022-UFN
- Wajib menggunakan aplikasi Peduli Lindungi
  Pelaku perjalanan dalam negeri yang telah:
- Vaksin ketiga (booster) - TIDAK WAJIB menunjukkan hasil negatif tes Covid

- Pelaku perjalanan dalam negeri yang belum vaksin karena alasan medis,
  WAJIB menunjukkan hasil Negatif RT – PCR (3 X 24 JAM)
  dan wajib melampirkan surat keterangan dari Dokter rumah sakit pemerintah

- Pelaku perjalanan dalam Negeri usia 6-17 tahun wajib menunjukan kartu/sertifikat vaksin
dosis ke 2
  tanpa menunjukan hasil negative RT-PCR atau Rapid Antigen    

- Pelaku perjalan dalam negeri dengan usia dibawah 6 tahun dikecualikan terhadap syarat
vaksin
  dan tidak wajib menunjukkan hasil negatif tes Covid, RT-PCR atau rapid test antigen,
  namum wajib melakukan perjalanan dengan pendamping yang telah memenuhi
ketentuan vaksinasi dan tes Covid-19,
  serta menerapkan protokol kesehatan secara ketat

Fiqy Putri
Thanks and Regards,

mailto:Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id
mailto:alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id
mailto:cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id
mailto:Vayatour.B@trakindo.co.id
mailto:contactcenter@antavaya.co.id
mailto:ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com
mailto:linda.wirdayanti@antavaya.com
mailto:willyane@antavaya.com



PT GARUDA INDONESIA (PERSERO) Tbk./NPWP 01.001.634.3-093.000
JL. KEBON SIRIH NO.44 GAMBIR JAKARTA PUSAT-10110


WWW.GARUDA-INDONESIA.COM


Electronic Ticket Receipt


_
Booking Reference: 5KZON2 Office
At check-in, you must show a photo ID. VAYA TOUR


JL.BATUTULIS RAYA NO.38 JAKARTA
10120
-
JAKARTA
Telephone: 3800202


Passenger Ticket number


Waraffan Waraffan Mr (ADT) 126 6717133653
_


Itinerary
FlightTo Class Date Departure Arrival Resa (1) NVB(2) NVA(3) Last check-in SeatBaggage (4)From


JAKARTA
SOEKARNO
HATTA INTL


BATAM HANG
NADIM


GA0156 J 18Oct 09:45 11:30 Ok 18Jan 09:00 30K


Terminal 3 Fare Basis JRT/TRAU


Marketed byOperated by GARUDA INDONESIAGARUDA INDONESIA


_
BATAM HANG
NADIM


JAKARTA
SOEKARNO
HATTA INTL


GA0157 J 19Oct 17:30 19:15 Ok 18Jan 17:00 30K


Terminal 3 Fare Basis JRT/TRAU


Marketed byOperated by GARUDA INDONESIAGARUDA INDONESIA


_


(1) Ok = confirmed (2) NVB = Not valid before (3) NVA = Not valid after (4)Each passenger can check in a specific amount of baggage at no extra cost as
indicated above in the column baggage.


Receipt
: Waraffan Waraffan Mr (ADT)Name
: 126 6717133653Ticket number


Tour Code : CA01TRAUTRAK21/


: CASH : 14664320 : IDR0Form of payment


Fare : IDR 12960000


268720 D5IDR 1425600 IDIDR 10000 P4IDRTaxes :


Total Amount : IDR 14664320


Issuing Airline and date IATA: GARUDA INDONESIA 26Sep22 : 15072503


Fare Calculation JKT GA BTH6480000.00GA JKT6480000.00IDR12960000.00END:
__
The fare that applies on the date of purchase is only valid for the entire itinerary and the specific travel dates mentioned on the ticket.


Trakindo Utama


Npwp: 01.308.575.8-091.000


Jl.Cilandak Kko No.1. Cilandak Timur. Pasar Minggu -


Jakarta Selatan


Doi: 01 February 2021 - 31 December 2022


Dot: 01 February 2021 - 31 March 2023


Scheme: Open Tier







Garuda Indonesia wishes you a very pleasant trip.
This document establishes the creation of your electronic ticket(s) in our computer systems.


_
The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do not understand these
restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.


_
Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a
reservation system provider ( GDS ), with its privacy policy . These are available at http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly.
You should read this documentation , which applies to your booking and specifies , for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed
and transferred.(applicable for interline carriage)


_
Please bring this receipt, credit card and your identity card on your travel in case required by airport/check-in counter/customs and immigration officials as
proof of purchase.


NOTICE :
1. Carriage and other services provided by the carrier are subject to the conditions of carriage which are hereby incorporated by reference . These conditions
may be


obtained from the issuing carrier.
2. PT Garuda Indonesia (Persero) Tbk. is not responsible for any risk and/or compensation occurring from the connecting flight which is not stated in the
same ticket


number (separate ticket ).
3. PT Garuda Indonesia (Persero) Tbk. will not accept the passenger through check-in and baggage through check-in process for segment that is not stated
in the same


ticket number (separate ticket ).
4. Flight coupons must be used in sequence. If all the segments are not used in sequence, the previous unused flight coupon is either considered as flown
or the ticket


need to be reconstructed under the conditions of PT Garuda Indonesia (Persero) Tbk.


DANGEROUS GOODS :
For safety reason, dangerous articles such as compressed gases / flammable / nonflammable / poisonous / corrosives / acids / alkalis and wet cell batteries/
etiologic agents / bacteria / viruses etc / explosives munitions / fireworks / flares / radioactive / oxidizing materials or other dangerous goods article must not
be carried in passengers baggage.


Copies of the Conditions of Contract can be obtained online here:
> www.garuda-indonesia.com /condition-of-contract ( in English)
> www.garuda-indonesia.com /perjanjian-peraturan-dalam-negeri ( in Bahasa)


List of Tax Codes Description can be obtained online here:
> www.garuda-indonesia.com /taxlist


Fly-Hi With Garuda Indonesia








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


Setiawan Totok Mr (ADT) 126 6717133652
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
: Setiawan Totok Mr (ADT)Name
: 126 6717133652Ticket number


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


Williams Martin John Mr (ADT) 126 6717133654
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


Frequent flyer number 104425112


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
: Williams Martin John Mr (ADT)Name
: 126 6717133654Ticket number


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


Alhabsyi Ali Ridho Mr (ADT) 126 6717133649
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


Frequent flyer number 138506373


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
: Alhabsyi Ali Ridho Mr (ADT)Name
: 126 6717133649Ticket number


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


Ferdiana Edi Mr (ADT) 126 6717133650
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


Frequent flyer number 225153401


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
: Ferdiana Edi Mr (ADT)Name
: 126 6717133650Ticket number


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


Jauhari Afify Mr (ADT) 126 6717133651
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
: Jauhari Afify Mr (ADT)Name
: 126 6717133651Ticket number


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








Guest Name Bed type Max Guest per/Room


1 Mr. Waraffan Waraffan Single 1 Guest


2 Mr. Totok Setiawan Single 1 Guest


3 Mr. Afify Jauhari Single 1 Guest


4 Mr. Martin John Williams Single 1 Guest


5 Mr. Ali Ridho Alhabsyi Single 1 Guest


6 Mr. Edi Ferdiana Single 1 Guest


Room type
Deluxe


Include
Breakfast


Booking ID
AGID0935532209665501


Cancellation Policy


No charge for cancellation before 14 Oct 2022
Charge of 1 Night/Room start from 14 Oct 2022
Charge of 100% start from 18 Oct 2022


Remarks


ALL KING SIZE BED.


click image for the location


Radisson Golf And Convention Center Batam
★★★★★


Jl Jendral Sudirman, Sukajadi , Batam, Indonesia
Telephone : +62 778 4800 888


Check In


18 Oct 2022
Duration


 1 Nights
Check Out


19 Oct 2022


Booking Detail 6 Guests, 6 Room(s)


Voucher Hotel
VAGHB2209790294


HSJV
Issued By : FIQY RAMADHANA



https://www.google.com/maps?q=1.10268414020538,104.03246307373



		Booking Detail

		Cancellation Policy

		Remarks





Antavaya Implant Team Trakindo - Travel Consultant
Email : vayatour.a@trakindo.co.id , trakindo@antavaya.com

Office Hour : Monday - Friday 08:00 - 17:00
After  Hour & Public Holiday please contact our CONTACT CENTER 
Phone : 021-2922-7999 | Email  : contactcenter@antavaya.com

To compliment or complaint about our services, please click on the link below :
http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en

From: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 3:48 PM
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>; Cici Suryani
<cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id>; Vayatour B <Vayatour.B@trakindo.co.id>;
contactcenter@antavaya.co.id <contactcenter@antavaya.co.id>;
ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com <ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com>
Cc: Linda Wirdayanti <linda.wirdayanti@antavaya.com>; willy <willyane@antavaya.com>
Subject: Re: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
 
Dear Bu Myrta,

Noted to issued untuk tiket dan hotelnya, voucher, ticket dan confirmation Golf Package
akan segera di email

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

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>; Cici Suryani <cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id>;
Vayatour B <Vayatour.B@trakindo.co.id>; contactcenter@antavaya.co.id
<contactcenter@antavaya.co.id>; ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com
<ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com>
Cc: Linda Wirdayanti <linda.wirdayanti@antavaya.com>; willy <willyane@antavaya.com>
Subject: RE: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
 
Dear Mbak Fiqy,
 
Sesuai dengan pembicaraan per-wa,  mohon issue ticket dan voucher hotel (Deluxe) jika
seluruhnya sudah sesuai dengan KTP/Passportnya.  GFF Miles-nya mohon di input.

http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en
http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en


 
TCAR untuk Pak Ali dan Pak Martin on progress menunggu kelengkapan approval.
 
 
Terima kasih
 
Best Regards,
 
Myrta
HC Project
 
PT Trakindo Utama
Head Office
TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1246 • Mobile: +62 812 1016 142
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228  • WhatsApp 0811 5500 228
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo
 

From: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: 25 September 2022 16:25
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>; Cici Suryani
<cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id>; Vayatour B <Vayatour.B@trakindo.co.id>;
contactcenter@antavaya.co.id; ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com
Cc: Linda Wirdayanti <linda.wirdayanti@antavaya.com>; willy <willyane@antavaya.com>
Subject: Re: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
 
Dear Bu Myrta,
 
Revised..
revisi nama Pak Ali dan input GFF 

 
Mohon maaf reservasi sudah tercancel by time limit. Berikut reservasi updatenya, please
reconfirm jika sudah sesuai 
 
Berikut reservasinya , harap diperiksa kembali
( dipastikan sebelum issue , gender & nama sudah sesuai dengan KTP dan document
perjalanan selama covid sudah disiapkan )
 
===     Summary     ===
 
Booking Code       :6WGLUX

http://www.trakindo.co.id/
https://www.facebook.com/PT-Trakindo-Utama-1797429450527466/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/pt.-trakindo-utama
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCS1sooZRye8Hbbn2XCNMXGw/videos
https://www.instagram.com/trakindoutama/


Status             :RESERVED
Time Limit         :Wednesday, 28 Sep 2022 09:00
Company            :TRAKINDO UTAMA
 
 
Passenger
1. MR WARAFFAN WARAFFAN (ADULT)
2. MR TOTOK SETIAWAN (ADULT)
3. MR AFIFY DJAUHARI (ADULT)
4. MR MARTIN JOHN WILLIAMS (ADULT)
 GFF                 : 104425112
5. MR ALI RIDHO ALHABSYI (ADULT)
 GFF                 : 138506373
6. MR EDI FERDIANA (ADULT)
 GFF                 : 225153401
 
6 GARUDA / GA 156 (J)
Soekarno Hatta            (CGK) - Tuesday, 18 Oct 2022 09:45 (UTC+7)
Hang Nadim Airport        (BTH) - Tuesday, 18 Oct 2022 11:30 (UTC+7)
+ 30 Baggage Allowance
 
12 GARUDA / GA 157 (J)
Hang Nadim Airport        (BTH) - Wednesday, 19 Oct 2022 17:30 (UTC+7)
Soekarno Hatta            (CGK) - Wednesday, 19 Oct 2022 19:15 (UTC+7)
+ 30 Baggage Allowance
 
 
Payment
Total Paid                : 88,285,620.00 IDR // business class // 6 paxs
 

 
** Jika konfirm issue, mohon untuk pastikan melengkapi persyaratan yang ditentukan
airlines.
   Mohon sebelum melakukan penerbangan double check kembali ke airlines tersebut ( jika
ada peraturan baru yang berlaku ),  
   dikarenakan jika tidak  bisa berangkat karena kekurangan dokumen, tiket tidak bisa
direfund.**
 
Time limit for issue the ticket: (auto cancel by system)
Estimasi harga ticket: IDR /orang (harga dapat berubah dan tidak menjamin hingga ticket
dicetak)
- One way economy class, nonendors, nonreroute, perubahan diperbolehkan dan ticket
tidak dapat direfund setelah issue
 



** Mohon issue ticket sebelum time limit dengan mengirimkan TCAR yang sudah
diapprove **
 
 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 4:08 PM
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
 
Booking Code       :6W7BQ5
Status             :RESERVED
Time Limit         :Wednesday, 28 Sep 2022 09:00
Company            :TRAKINDO UTAMA
 
 
Passenger
1. MR WARAFFAN WARAFFAN (ADULT)
2. MR TOTOK SETIAWAN (ADULT)

mailto:vayatour.a@trakindo.co.id
mailto:trakindo@antavaya.com
mailto:contactcenter@antavaya.com
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
4. MR ALI ALHABSYI (ADULT)
5. MR EDI FERDIANA (ADULT)
6. MR MARTIN JOHN WILLIAMS (ADULT)
 
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
Total Paid                : 88,285,620.00 IDR // business class // 6 pax
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 12:53 AM
To: Cici Suryani <cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id>; Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>;
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
 
Dear Mbak Fiqy – Contact center
 
Terlampir TCAR Pak Edi bersama dengan customer, mohon issue ticketnya.  Untuk Pak Ali dan
Pak Martin, TCAR akan segera disubmit – masih menunggu kelengkapan approval, namun mohon
bantu untuk issue ticketnya terlebih dahulu.
 
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
 

From: Cici Suryani <cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: 22 September 2022 20:07
To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>; Vayatour B <Vayatour.B@trakindo.co.id>;
contactcenter@antavaya.co.id; ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com
Cc: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>; Zulfiadi Susanto
<zulfiadi.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Linda Wirdayanti <linda.wirdayanti@antavaya.com>; willy
<willyane@antavaya.com>
Subject: FW: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
Importance: High
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mailto:willyane@antavaya.com


 
Team  vaya
 
Ini mohon di proses lebih lanjut
As by email mba mirtha
 
 
 
Terima Kasih
Best Regards
  
Cici Suryani
Human Capital – Office Operation
 
PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 7822 373 , 2997 6620,  Ext 2967
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
Mobile: +62 812 8181 9641 / 0811 9869 383
cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram:@trakindoutama
 

ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo
 
 

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: 22 September 2022 18:14
To: Cici Suryani <cici.suryani@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Zulfiadi Susanto <zulfiadi.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id>;
Agnes Dewi Prasasti <adewi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
Importance: High
 
Dear Mbak Cici
 
Mohon dibantu approvalnya untuk ticket 6 nama dibawah ini, agar Vayatour dapat segera  issue
ticket ini sambil menunggu kelengkapan TCAR-nya.  Dikarenakan saat ini Batam sedang rushing
dan full book, sehingga ticket harus segera di issue.
 
Untuk TCAR Pak Martin belum dapat saya create karena masih dalam pengajuan IO travel
unbudget dan COO masih berada di Spore.
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Sedang TCAR Pak Ali sedang menunggu kelengkapan approval.
 
 
Booking Code       :5C3TDA
Status             :RESERVED
Time Limit         :Friday, 23 Sep 2022 07:00
Company            :TRAKINDO UTAMA
 
 
Passenger
1. MR EDI FERDIANA (ADULT)
2. MR MARTIN JOHN WILLIAMS (ADULT)
 
 
Booking Code       :5F9WDT
Status             :RESERVED
Time Limit         :Friday, 23 Sep 2022 08:00
Company            :TRAKINDO UTAMA
 
 
Passenger
1. MR WARAFFAN WARAFFAN (ADULT)
2. MR TOTOK SETIAWAN (ADULT)
3. MR AFIFY DJAUHARI (ADULT)
4. MR ALI ALHABSYI (ADULT)
 
2 GARUDA / GA 156 (J)
Soekarno Hatta            (CGK) - Tuesday, 18 Oct 2022 09:45 (UTC+7)
Hang Nadim Airport        (BTH) - Tuesday, 18 Oct 2022 11:30 (UTC+7)
+ 30 Baggage Allowance
 
4 GARUDA / GA 157 (J)
Hang Nadim Airport        (BTH) - Wednesday, 19 Oct 2022 17:30 (UTC+7)
Soekarno Hatta            (CGK) - Wednesday, 19 Oct 2022 19:15 (UTC+7)
+ 30 Baggage Allowance
 
 
 
Terima kasih atas bantuannya
 
 
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
Sent: 20 September 2022 11:33
To: Andromeda Lyrandrita <alyrandrita@trakindo.co.id>; trakindo@antavaya.com
Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com
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
 
4 GARUDA / GA 156 (J)
Soekarno Hatta            (CGK) - Tuesday, 18 Oct 2022 09:45 (UTC+7)
Hang Nadim Airport        (BTH) - Tuesday, 18 Oct 2022 11:30 (UTC+7)
+ 30 Baggage Allowance
 
8 GARUDA / GA 157 (J)
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
Total Paid                : 58,857,080.00 IDR // business class // 4 pax
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:46 AM
To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>; trakindo@antavaya.com
<trakindo@antavaya.com>
Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com <ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com>
Subject: RE: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
 
Dear Mbak Fiqy,
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Mohon add juga untuk Pak Ali Alhabsyi ya.
 
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
 

From: Andromeda Lyrandrita 
Sent: 20 September 2022 10:15
To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>; trakindo@antavaya.com
Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com
Subject: RE: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
 
Dear Mbak Fiqy
 
Itinerary dibawah, mohon dibookingkan juga dengan nama dibawah ini (KTP terlampir)

1. Waraffan
2. Totok Setiawan
3. Afify Djauhari

 
Class: Business
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: 20 September 2022 8:18
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
Total Paid                : 29,428,540.00 IDR // business class // 2 pax
 
 
Check In : 18 Oktober
Check Out : 19 Oktober
1 Malam // 2 Kamar
 

Radisson Golf and Convention Center Batam
 Jl. Jendral Sudirman, Sukajadi 29432 Batam Indonesia, Sukajadi, BatamSuperior = Rp
1.116.000/r/n/breakfast
Deluxe = Rp 1.350.000/r/n/breakfast
Executive Suite = Rp 3.170.000/r/n/breakfast
Deluxe Suite = Rp 3.611.000/r/n/breakfast
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:38 PM
To: Vayatour A <Vayatour.A@trakindo.co.id>; trakindo@antavaya.com
<trakindo@antavaya.com>
Cc: ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com <ahmad.maulana@antavaya.com>
Subject: TRAVEL BATAM: EDI FERDIANA & MARTIN WILLIAMS
 
 
Dear Mbak Fiqy,
 
Mohon booking sbb:
EDI FERDIANA
MARTIN WILLIAMS
 
 
Itinerary as follow :

October 18th, 2022                           - Jakarta – Batam in the morning with Garuda (schedule
09.45 – 11.30 am)

October 19th, 2022                           - Batam – Jakarta in the afternoon by Garuda (Schedule
05.30 – 07.15 pm)

Class: Business
 
 
Booking:
Room: Radisson Golf and Conference Hotel  18 – 19 October
 
 
 
Terima kasih.
 
 
 
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

